

## Nicholas R. Henriquez | Forensic Engineer, P.E.

11602 Lake Underhill Road, Suite 140, Orlando, FL 32825

Office Phone 321-251-9091  
[Nicholas.Henriquez@efiglobal.com](mailto:Nicholas.Henriquez@efiglobal.com)

### Professional Summary:

Nicholas Henriquez has ten years of experience in structural engineering, with three and a half years of experience with forensics. He has performed hundreds of inspections and written subsequent reports on potential damage including moisture intrusion, wind damage, flood damage, and vibration damage throughout Florida and in Texas and Virginia.

- Forensic Engineering
- Structural Engineering

### Licenses and Certifications:

Professional Engineer, FL, License #80375  
Professional Engineer, CA, License #90271  
Professional Engineer, GA, License #PE045109  
Professional Engineer, LA, License #42082  
Professional Engineer, MS, License #30405  
Professional Engineer, NC, License #045193  
Professional Engineer, PA, License #PE090287  
Professional Engineer, SC, License #34915  
Professional Engineer, TX, License #128021  
Professional Engineer, VA, License #0402061321

### Project Experience:

#### **S&F Engineers, Ft. Lauderdale, FL**

##### **Port Everglades Terminal 4 – complete renovation**

Project work included new exterior canopies, addition of mid-height floor for lobby and boarding, new interior partitions, elevators, escalators, a new secured customs area and new code compliant doors and windows.

#### **S&F Engineers, Ft. Lauderdale, FL**

##### **Springtree Water Treatment Plant Administration Building**

Project work included a complete design of the structural system for a new two-story office building with storage.



**S&F Engineers, Ft. Lauderdale, FL**

**Zinburger Restaurants at Sarasota and Boca malls**

Project work included interior and exterior renovations to bring the restaurant into an existing mall.

**Professional Experience:**

EFI Global, Forensic Engineer, 2020-Present

Destek Engineering, Forensic Engineer, 2016-2020

S&F Engineers, Structural Engineer and Inspector, 2011-2016

A2B Engineering, Associate, 2010-2011

**Education:**

Master of Science in Civil Engineering, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL, 2009

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL 2007